



 Eduardo Ramírez

 English / Spanish

 778 201 5243

 East Vancouver, BC

 www.alofish.net

 eddie.ramgon@gmail.com

EXPERIENCE

2014-2020 VALLARTA ADVENTURES

Senior Graphic Designer

Locations: Cancun, Bahamas and Los Cabos

- In charge of quotes, inventories and facilities
- Transportation labeling (ground & maritime)
- Institutional stationery, uniforms and signs
- Advertising campaigns & publications

2013 GREGGA PRINTING

Production manager

2010-2013 SEÑOR FROGS

Locations: Cancun, Mazatlan and Cancun

E-marketing, advertising graphic design
& Photography

EDUCATION

CIRA COLLEGE

Canada International Royal Arts College

(2022-2023)

Diploma in Media Design & Web Development

UNIVA

Universidad del Valle de Atemajac

(2008-2012) GRAPHIC DESIGN

Graduated from college. Jalisco, MEX.

CURRENT 2023

Rogers Arena

(Conversions / part time)

#iluvafro 

(Motion graphic & artificial intelligence)

SKILLS

Visual identity graphic design

Marketing & advertising graphic design

Publication graphic design

User interface graphic design

Illustration & motion graphic design

Artificial intelligence ai

ABOUT ME

My mission is to transform people's ideas into graphic design that effectively convey the unique essence of each business brand.

With over 20 years of experience as acrobatic dancer, I bring a natural sense of discipline, passion and creativity to my work.